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Republic of the Philippines
Department of Health

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

October 14, 2011

DEPARTMENT MEMORANDUM
No.2011- 0264

FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

ASEC. ENRIQUE A.TAYAG
OPERATIONS CLUSTER FOR NORTHERN AND CENTRAL LUZON

USEC. TEODORO J. HERBOSA
OPERATIONS CLUSTER FOR NCR AND SOUTHERN LUZON

USEC. DAVID J.LOZADA, JR.
OPERATIONS CLUSTER FOR VISAYAS

ASEC. ROMULO A.BUSUEGO
OPERATIONS CLUSTER FOR MINDANAO

A}
PAUME%B&IIX{, MD, MPH CESO IT

Assistant Secretary of Health
Support to Service Delivery Technical Cluster Office

RABIES VACCINE INVENTORY REPORT

The DOH Procurement Service is currently processing the request of the National Center for
Disease Prevention and Control (NCDPC) to procure additional rabies vaccines (Verocell) and
immunoglobulin (ERIG) for 2011. The procurement is a REPEAT — ORDER since fund savings

was realized after the bidding of said items.

In this connection, the Office of the Secretary requires submission of the current stock level of
Verocell and ERIG at the CHDs prior to issuance of Clearance to Procure. The stock level report

shall be submitted to the NCDPC.

Immediate compliance is requested to avail of the Repeat-Order procurement mode.

cc: All CHD Directors
NCDPC Director IV
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